From: Green, Frank

To: "vernonu@americanconstco.com";

CC: Daly, Keith; Peppers, Nicki;

Subject: RE: Contract 8078 - Bubble Curtain Shop Drawing submittal
Date: Wednesday, January 26, 2011 8:31:47 AM

The address for shop drawing submittals is in the standard specifications, section 6-02.3(28)
A. The address if using the US Postal Service is:

Washington State Department of Transportation
Bridge and Structures Engineer

Construction Support

P.O. Box 47340

Olympia, WA 98504-7340

If using FedEX:

Washington State Department of Transportation
Bridge and Structures Engineer

Construction Support

7345 Linderson Way SW

Tumwater, WA 98501-6504.

The specification states that 7 sets need to be sent to the address above and 2 sets need to
be sent to the project engineer at:

Frank Green
700 Washington Street, Suite 300
Vancouver, WA 98660

Hopefully this helps. | will forward the .pdf you sent to the office to see if they can begin
looking at it.

Thank you.

From: Vernon Uy [mailto:vernonu@americanconstco.com]

Sent: Tuesday, January 25, 2011 4:40 PM

To: Green, Frank

Cc: Daly, Keith; Peppers, Nicki

Subject: Contract 8078 - Bubble Curtain Shop Drawing submittal

Hi Frank.

Attached you'll find the shopdrawing submittal for the Bubble Curtain rings (bottom and
upper rings). This is to satisfy Section 1-01.3.

| still need to mail hard copies (11x17 sheets). Please provide me an address (and contact)
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to mail the shopdrawings to.
Thanks.
Vernon Uy

American Construction Company, Inc.
(425) 870-3217
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